AGENDA FOR
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
8:00 A.M. APRIL 7, 2021
NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE

Coronavirus COVID-19 Notice
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains in
effect, Reclamation District 1608 Board Chambers will be closed to the public.

To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Board’s Chambers are closed to the public,
Reclamation District 1608 Board of Trustees has arranged for members of the public to observe and comment at
the meeting telephonically.

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE:
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877) 778-1806
CONFERENCE ID 891949
Once connected, we request you kindly mute your phone

Call to Order.
Roll Call.

Agenda ltems.

1. Public Comment. Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may address
the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction. The public may address any item on the
agenda as it is taken up.

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the regular meeting of March 3, 2021.

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report.

4. Engqineer’s Report. Request for directions, approvals, and actions.

a. Permit Requests from Homeowners.

i. 6639 Embarcadero Drive “Village West Marina”
Mr. Claude Pellarin
APN 098-150-03
Request: Installation of a new access stairway on the levee landside slope accessing the
proposed parking lot that will replace the tennis courts at the levee toe, along with proposed
re-grading of the landside levee slope after the proposed removal of the terraced slope
previously used as sitting area for watching tennis tournaments.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection on the District’s website www.RD1608.com.

1513831-1



ii. 4269 Five Mile Drive
Mr. & Mrs. Trieu & Van Pham
APN 098-140-18
Request: “As-Built” installed mini rose flower beds up landside slope on either side of
existing lawn area

b. AB 360 Delta Levee Subventions Program

i. Review status of fallen tree at:

3612 Fourteen Mile Drive
Mr. & Mrs. John & Daniela Burke
APN 098-490-35

Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals.

Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for direction.

Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings.

Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals.

© ® N o O

District Calendar. Discussion and direction.
(a) Next Meeting is May 5, 2021
10. Correspondence.

11. Approval of Bills.

12. Staff Reports.

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting room
at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the
meeting.

13. Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection on the District’s website www.RD1608.com.

1513831-1



AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
April 7, 2021

ITEM COMMENTARY

—

. Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.

Please see attached.

© © N o O &~

Please see attached.
10. Self-explanatory.
11.Please see attached.
12. Self-explanatory.
13. Self-explanatory.

1281629-1



ITEM 2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
HELD TELEPHONICALLY ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order
telephonically at 8:00 a.m. by President Michael Panzer on Wednesday, March 3, 2021, via Toll-
Free Dial-In Number: (877) 778-1806.

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE:
MICHAEL PANZER
BRETT THOLBORN
DAN MacDONNELL

OTHERS PRESENT WERE:
DANIEL SCHROEDER
ANDY PINASCO

CHRIS NEUDECK

JOE BRYSON

ELVIA TRUJILLO

DOT LOFSTROM
ALLISON FELKINS

1. Public Comment. There was no public comment.

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the regular meeting of February 3, 2021. The
Trustees reviewed the minutes. After further review,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation
District 1608, that the minutes of the February 3, 2021
regular meeting be approved as presented.

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. District Secretary, Elvia
Trujillo, presented a written and oral report. She reported the financial report for this
meeting includes the invoice from the Port of Stockton related to the Sediment Removal
Project in the amount of $375,444.40 and reported on the District’s fund balance. After
review,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 that the Financial Report
presented at the March 3, 2021 meeting be approved.

3.a.  Approve Insurance Policy for 2021/2022 insurance year.
Andy Pinasco presented this item. He reported the insurance for the District

renews April 1% and discussed the JPRIMA proposal for the coverage period
April 1, 2021 through April 1, 2022 in the amount of $10,915. He noted there



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608

February 3, 2021
Page 2

was an increase from last year in the amount of $1,372.00, a 14% increase. Mr.
Pinasco mentioned he requested WaterPlus insurance information to compare
with JPRIMA but it was not received in time for this meeting. He expects there
will also be in an increase from JPRIMA. In California, there were fires and this
possibly contributed to the increase in premiums. Last year, the District opted to
go with JPRIMA due to the lower rate and better coverage. As soon WaterPlus
information is received, Mr. Pinasco will be doing a comparison. For now, he
recommends the Board delegate authority to the President to compare the
proposals and to authorize him to choose for the District. After discussion,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 to delegate authority to the
President of Board to make final decision in consultation
with legal counsel and to approve insurance.

4, Engineer’s Report. Request for directions and approvals.

L

II.

II.

Sediment Removal Project. Request for directions and approvals.
Please see Engineer’s Report, Section 1.

Consider new permit requests from homeowners.

a) 6207 Embarcadero Drive
Owners — Ms. Barbara Delgado
Permit — Request to permit pavers on levee crown to remove gravel from
being carried in on family shoes into Ms. Delgado’s home. Request to
plant dwarf peach trees on levee.

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section II.

Delta Levee Subventions Program

a) Review fallen tree at 3612 Fourteen Mile Drive

b) Review status of gate repairs along Southwest Quadrant

c) Report on commencement of annual inspection of lot encroachments
Please see Engineer’s Report, Section II1.

From Engineer’s Report:

L SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT

A.

This project is 100% compete.

Engineer Chris Neudeck presented this item. The invoice from the Port of
Stockton related to the use of their disposal ponds for the sediment removal was
received. After this invoice is paid, the project will be considered complete.

2



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608

February 3, 2021

Page 3

IL

PLAN REVIEW
Permit Requests from Homeowners:

A.

a)

6207 Embarcadero Drive
Ms. Barbara Delgado

Index No. 16, Lot No. 1914
APN 098-340-01

Barbara (209) 598-4913(H)

Excerpt from Engineer’s Report:

Review an application for the installation of a 12 ft x 20 ft area on the
crown of the levee with concrete pavers. Section for pavers is 7 inches
deep (4 inches of base rock and 1 inch of sand with 2 inches of concrete
paver). Remove two existing trees and plant two dwarf peach trees. KSN
Inc. is not recommending approval of this application for
encroachment. KSN is not in favor of incising pavers into the levee
crown thereby reducing the overall elevation of the levee and penetrating
the District’s levee design template. The preferred option for ridding the
small gravel that gets stuck in the treads of shoes of those walking across
the crown of the levee is to place Class II % Aggregate Base.

Furthermore, KSN Inc. is not recommending the planting any fruit
trees on the levee due to the likelihood of attracting rodents due to the
fruit. This is supported by the Vegetation Policy of the Central Valley
Flood Protection Board for which our Chapter 6 of our Levee
Encroachment Standards refer to. (In all cases where vegetation is
allowed by permit, Section 131, Title 23, California Code of Regulations
and Sections 6.02 through 6.06 of these Standards shall apply to such
vegeltation.).

KSN Inc. supports the removal of two existing trees provided that the
Delgado’s and/or their tree removal contractor remove all the root system
down to 3/8 of inch in diameter.

EXHIBIT A: February 23, 2021 Encroachment APPLICATION for
paves and trees.

EXHIBIT B: Plans of and pictures of crown of levee and location
of pavers.

EXHIBIT C: Site Photos of the lot.

Chris Neudek presented this item. The application from the Delgados was
to request concrete pavers on the levee crown to avoid gravel from getting

3



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608

February 3, 2021
Page 4

caught in the thread of shoes and carried into house resulting in scratching
the floor. Mr. Neudeck stated he is not in favor since the concrete pavers
will not hold up to trucks hauling heavy loads on the levee. Since the time
this application came in, Joe Bryson spoke with the Delgados and they are
no longer in favor of pavers. Mr. Neudeck’s recommendation is to place
Class II % aggregate base which is what has been used in several lots and
is not in favor of doing any other treatment at this stage. The second
request in the application is to remove two existing trees and replace them
with dwarf peach trees. Mr. Neudeck does not support the planting of two
dwarf peach trees as these would attract rodents. Discussion followed and
Mr. Neudeck will be suggesting a temporary artificial turf roll out across
the crown of the levee. This would serve their purpose and can be rolled
back when not in use. The turf needs to be temporary as making it
permanent would conflict with the Levee Standards. Mr. Neudeck
recommends that the application as submitted be denied.

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 to deny the permit request
submitted by the Delgados at 6207 Embarcadero Drive.

III. AB 360 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM

A. Review status of fallen tree at:

a)

3612 Fourteen Mile Drive

Mr. & Mrs. John & Daniela Burke
Index No. 42, Lot No. 415

APN 098-490-35

John’s Cell 209.513.0275

Email: Daniela.Burke@yahoo.com

Chris Neudeck presented this item. At last meeting there had been a
relatively good discussion with Mr. and Mrs. Burke related to the tree.
Contrary to what had been communicated by Mr. Burke at the last
meeting, Mrs. Burke did confirm that Mr. Bryson had communicated with
her about the tree issue. As to the status of this item, the work got started
but is not complete. Mr. Neudeck reported the Burkes started to remove
the tree but all the debris, the tree and the rotted root ball remain in place.
Since there is no clear indication at this point as to why the tree removal
has stopped and is sitting in an unsatisfactory condition, it is being
directed that one more letter be sent to the Burkes. If the District does not
receive response to that letter, it will be taken as refusal by the Burkes to
complete the work and the District will do the work at the expense of the

4



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608

February 3, 2021
Page 5

Burkes. Attorney Dan Schroeder stated no motion is needed, just the
direction as given (above).

Review status of gate repairs along Southwest Quadrant. This past year 5 gates
were repaired where the previous year there were 7 gates repaired. Due to the
recent windstorm approximately 3 weeks ago, there was damage to an additional
two gates. This work will exceed our 25,000/year budget by an additional amount
of $8,000 — 10,000. Discuss with the Board of Trustees whether they will
authorize the changing of the wooden slats/stakes on the gate metal frames. This
item of the gate restoration needs to be discussed with the Board of Trustees and
seek direction on how they would like to proceed.

Chris Neudeck presented this item. Due to the recent windstorms, gates were
damaged and the District is $8,000 to $10,000 over budget. Joe Bryson was given
the okay to repair some of the gates. Although there are additional gates that need
repair, at this point Mr. Neudeck recommends holding off on these repairs unless
being able to get through the gates is problematic.

Annual inspection of Lot Encroachments commenced on Monday, March 1, 2021.

Chris Neudeck presented this item. He reported inspections have started and is
very pleased to see that there has been ongoing maintenance. There are some
folks that are chronic violators and a letter will be sent reminding them vegetation
needs to be controlled. Mr. Neudeck also mentioned the graveling that Joe
Bryson has done is superior.

5. Public Hearing. Ordinance Increasing the Compensation for Meeting Attendance.

a.

Adopt Ordinance 2021-01 Establishing Trustee Compensation for Meeting

Attendance.

President Panzer opened the Public Hearing at 8:44 a.m.

Attorney Andy Pinasco presented this item. This is the ordinance that has been adopted
in the past years and, as directed at the February Board meeting, noticing had been done
as required. Mr. Pinasco reminded the Board that the increase could not be more than
five percent per year. Currently, the Trustees receive $259.09 per meeting, with the
adoption of this ordinance, the Trustees will receive $272.04 per meeting. The increase
will be effective 60 days after the ordinance is adopted; therefore, if adopted at this
meeting, it will be effective as of the May 2021 meeting. President Panzer invited
questions or comment on this item. There being no comments, the public hearing was
closed at 8:45 a.m. At this time, the action was presented and

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and unanimously
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 to adopt
5



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
February 3, 2021

Ordinance 2021-01 Establishing Trustee Compensation for Meeting

Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals.

Mr. Bryson presented an oral and written report. He reported the homeless situation is
bad and taggers are going over the fence. Due to the recent rain and warm weather,
vegetation has grown quickly. Joe Bryson is pleased to have temporary workers helping
with vegetation clean up. For additional items, please refer to Mr. Bryson’s written

Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for

Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board

Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. No discussion.

District Calendar. Discussion and direction.

Correspondence. No correspondence of note.

Page 6
Attendance.

6.

report.
7.

direction. No Report.
8.

Meetings. No report.
9.
10.

Reminder of Form 700s.

a. Next meeting April 7, 2021
11.
12.

Approval of Bills. After review,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 that the List of Bills to be Paid
presented at the March 3, 2021 meeting be approved.

The Board adjourned the meeting at 8:58 a.m. to start the closed session. Closed session
commenced at 9:03 a.m.

13.

Closed Session.
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Levee Superintendent

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: District Secretary



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
February 3, 2021

Report out of closed session. The Board reconvened from Closed Session at 9:16 a.m.
All Trustees were present during the entirety of the Closed Session. There was no
reportable action regarding items 13.a and 13.b.

Employee Contracts. Discussion and possible action regarding changes to Levee

Attorney Dan Schroeder presented this item. He addressed the board by saying this is the
opportunity to discuss whether there are any changes to be made to the Levee
Superintendent Contract and the District Secretary Contract. Trustee Tholborn stated the
cost of living is at 1.6 percent and suggested doubling that. Discussion followed and a
compensation increase was approved for both the Levee Superintendent and the District
Secretary. For the Levee Superintendent, an increase from $40.00 per hour to $41.25 per
hour. For the District Secretary, an increase from $50.00 per hour to 51.75 per hour.

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 to authorize the President to
exercise amendment to the Levee Superintendent Contract
increasing the hourly rate from $40.00 per hour to $41.25

[t was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 to authorize the President to
exercise amendment to the District Secretary Contract
increasing the hourly rate from $50.00 per hour to $51.75

Page 7
14.
Superintendent and Secretary contracts.
per hour.
per hour.
15. Staff Reports. None.

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the

meeting room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours
preceding the meeting.

16.

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 9:24 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elvia C. Trujillo
District Secretary

7



Reclamation District 1608

Bills to be Paid - March 3, 2021 Board Meeting

NAME Date INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL S WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND

Michael Panzer (3/3/2021 Regular Mtg) 3/3/2021 Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6445

Brett Tholborn (3/3/2021 Regular Mtg) 3/3/2021 Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6446

Dan MacDonnell (3/3/2021 Regular Mtg) 3/3/2021 Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6447

Elvia Truijillo (February 2021) 3/3/2021 Secretary Fee|]  $1,047.50
$1,047.50 6448

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 1/29/2021 0950847867-5 $10.45

PG&E (Stone River) 2/22/2021 2999432760-8 $11.26
$21.71 6449

Neumiller & Beardslee 2/17/2021 315063| $3,799.55
$3,799.55 6450

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 2/22/2021 29726 $641.25

2/22/2021 29727 $1,256.25

2/22/2021 29728 $87.50

2/22/2021 29729 $667.50

2/22/2021 29730 $2,918.15

2/22/2021 29731 $195.00

2/22/2021 29732| $1,204.50
$6,970.15 6451

California Assoc. of Mutual Water Agencies  |1/25/2021 1569 $100.00
(2021 Membership Dues) $100.00 6452

Paul E. Vaz Trucking 2/16/2021 73349 $1,482.27

2/16/2021 73350/ $1,100.52
$2,582.79 6453

12032741




Reelamation- District 1608

Bills to be Paid - March 3, 2021 Board Meeting

Port of Stockton 2/5/2021 01-9012-2021( $375,444.40
$375,444.40 6454
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment|  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6455
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment| $25,000.00]  $25,000.00 6456
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment|  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6457
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment|  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6458
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stackton Payment|  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6459
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment| $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6460
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment|  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6461
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment|  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6462
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stackton Payment]  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6463
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment|  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6464
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stackton Payment]  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6465
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stackton Payment| $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6466
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 for Port of Stackton Payment]  $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6467
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stockton Payment| $25,000.00 $25,000.00 6468
Bank of Stockton 3/3/2021 For Port of Stackton Payment]  $20,000.00 $25,000.00 6469
Reclamation District 1608 3/3/2021 $15,000.00
(Transfer to Checking Account) $15,000.00 6470
Bank of Stockton Visa 2/4/2021 12/28/20-1/27/21)  $4,700.36 $4,700.36 online
State of California Payroll Taxes Feb-21 February Payroll $780.31 $780.31 online
Federal Government Payroll Taxes Feb-21 February Payroll]  $3,115.29 $3,115.29 online
Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) 3/1/2021 2/1/21-2/2921]  $4,594.29 $4,594.29 Direct Deposit
Andy Montoya (Payroll) 2/16/2021 2/1/21-2/15/21 $998.86 Direct Deposit
3/1/2021 2/16/21 - 2/29/21 $577.32 Direct Deposit
$1,576.18
David Mazzara (Payroll) 2/16/2021 2/1/21-2/15/21 $946.76 Direct Deposit
3/1/2021 2/16/21-2/29/21]  $1,007.11 Direct Deposit
| $1,953.87

1203274-1




Reclamation District 1608

Bills to be Paid - March 3, 2021 Board Meeting

Elton Arias (Payroll) 2/16/2021 2/1/21-2/15/21]  $1,018.33 1465
3/1/2021 2/16/21- 2/29/21 $868.36 Direct Deposit
$1,886.69
Jeremy Lovitt (Payroll) 3/1/2021 2/23/21-2/29/21 $433.88 $433.88 Direct Deposit
WARRANT TOTAL: $780,743.37
CHECKING TOTAL: $19,040.87
TOTAL BILLS PAID $799,784.24

1203274-1




ITEM 3



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608

FINANCIAL REPORT - APRIL 7, 2021

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH MARCH 31, 2021 - 75%

Budget Expended Expended
Budget item Amount MTD YTD % YTD
Operations & Maintenance Expenses

01 Levee Superintendent $73,000.00 $7,281.25 $61,981.25 84.91%
02 Part Time Employees 25,000.00 8,899.50 28,735.00 114.94%
03 Payroll Taxes and Expenses 23,000.00 1,092.15 12,057.58  52.42%
04 Fences & Gates 50,000.00 231.66 60,648.91 121.30%
05 Locks & Signs 1,000.00 0.00 231.31 23.13%
06 Weed and Rodent Control & Clean up 7,500.00 1,140.17 5574.16  74.32%
07 Levee Repair Fund (General Operations & Maintenance) 35,000.00 666.04 13,866.01 39.62%
08 Levee Repair Fund (Levee Capital Improvement Projects) 50,000.00 0.00 17,500.35 35.00%
09 Special Projects (Sediment Removal Project) 2,797,835.66 0.00 2,863,011.31 102.33%
010 Pump System Maintenance 750.00 21.30 181.74  24.23%
011 Wireless Services (Cell and Mobile Computer) 2,500.00 120.08 1,016.72  40.67%
012 Emergency Equipment & Supplies 22,000.00 0.00 946.20 4.30%
013 Garbage Service 4,000.00 513.94 6,194.73 154.87%
014 District Vehicle (Fuel, Maintenance and Repairs) 3,500.00 135.51 1,353.86 38.68%

TOTAL $3,095,085.66 $20,101.60 $3,073,299.13  99.30%

General Expenses

G1 Trustee Fees $10,000.00 $777.27 $9,068.15  90.68%
G2 Secretary Fees 12,000.00 1,076.81 9,181.81 76.52%
G3 Office Expenses (incudes storage facility) 1,000.00 0.00 73092  73.09%
G4 General Legal 55,000.00 1,630.83 3423433  62.24%
G5 Audit 4,500.00 0.00 432500 96.11%
G6 County Administration Costs 7,250.00 0.00 4,698.07 64.80%
G7 Property and Liability Insurance 10,000.00 0.00 100.00 1.00%
G8 Workers Compensation Insurance 8,000.00 507.17 4,486.32 56.08%
G9 Election Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G10 Newsletters & Public Communications 16,000.00 108.48 4,515.87  28.22%

TOTAL $123,750.00 $4,100.56 $71,340.47  57.65%

Engineering Expenses

E1 General Engineering $22,000.00 $954.60 $14,352.54 65.24%
E2 Plan Review Engineering 40,000.00 9,048.75 24299.88 60.75%
E3 Administration of Delta Levee Subventions Program 25,000.00 2,749.25 18,658.78 74.64%
E4 Periodic Levee Property Inspections and Surveys 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E5 Routine Levee Maintenance Consuitation 15,000.00 127.50 9,162.90 61.09%
E6 Engineering, Mgmnt & Inspection of Capital Imp. Projects 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E7 DWR 5 Year Plan 50,000.00 0.00 22,968.75  45.94%
E8 Miscellaneous Expenses (e.g. travel) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E9 Assessment Engineering 2,000.00 616.25 1,650.19 82.51%
E10 Sediment Removal Project 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $209,000.00 $13,496.35 $91,093.04  43.59%

Warrant Interest Expenses

Warrant Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3,427,835.66 $37,698.51 $3,235,732.64 94.40%

1427199-1



Anticipated Income Income

Budget Item Income MTD YTD % YTD
Income
Property Taxes $208,120.00 $0.00 $136,091.03 65.39%
Interest Income 23,000.00 0.00 12,647.00 54.99%
Interest Income (DWR 5 Year Plan) 0.00 0.00 178.00 0.00%
Assessments 298,000.00 0.00 164,087.36 55.06%
Subvention Reimbursement 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Other Reimbursable Expenses (5 Year Plan) 50,000.00 5,296.50 27,814.43  55.63%
Delta Grant Il - Flood Fight Supplies 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Totals $793,620.00 $5,296.50 $340,817.82 42.94%
Cash On Hand
Cash Balance as of July 1, 2020 $2,292,380.70
Revenues (YTD), as of February 28, 2021 340,767.38
Bank of Stockton Account Balance - April 1, 2021 11,760.71
Expenses (YTD), as of February 28, 2021 2,324,395.82
TOTAL CASH $320,512.97
Cash On Hand $320,512.97
Reserves
Board-Designated Reserve (For District Operations Only) $300,000.00
§-Year Plan PFA Transfers Interest $37,500.00
Interest (10/31/2019) $176.00 $37,676.00
Interest (1/31/2020) $176.00 $37,852.00
Progress Billing No. 1 Transfer fo Funds (3/2/2020) $4,323.73 $33,628.27
Interest (4/30/2020) $158.00 $33,686.27
Progress Billing No. 2 Transfer fo Funds (6/30/2020) $1,822.75 $31,863.52
Progress Billing No. 3 Transfer of Funds (7/31/2020) $4,667.62 $27,195.80
Interest (7/31/2020) $107.00 $27,302.90
Progress Billing No. 4 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $4,078.12 $23,224.78
Progress Billing No. 5 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $5,071.50 $18,153.28
Interest (10/31/2020) $52.00 $18,205.28
Progress Billing No. 6 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,373.75 $15,831.53
Progress Billing No. 7 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $3,489.75 $12,341.78
Progess Billing No. 8 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,718.00 $9,623.78
Interest (1/31/2021) $19.00 $9,642.78

1427199-1



ITEM 4



Dr. Michael R. Panzer, Chairman RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608 Daﬁi:li:.(:s.c’{]:‘(:jei(lllz,s.zztr(g:z

Brett L. Tholborn, Trustee

Dan MacDonnell, Trustee LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST Christopher H. Neudeck, Engineer

Joe Bryson, Superintendent
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021
8:00 A.M.
ENGINEER’S REPORT

II. PLAN REVIEW

A. Review status of Annual Levee Inspection of the District’s Levee system FOR
2021.

EXHIBIT A: Violation/Remedy Tracking for 2021 Inspection.
B. Permit Requests from homeowners

a) 6639 Embarcadero Drive “Village West Marina LLC”
Mr. Claude Pellarin
1520 Main Street
Redwood City CA 94063
APN (098-150-03
Claude (650) 369-6746

Review an application for the installation of a new access
stairway on the levee landside slope accessing the proposed
parking lot that will replace the tennis courts at the levee
toe, along with proposed re-grading of the landside levee
slope after the proposed removal of the terraced slope
previously used as sitting area for watching tennis
tournaments. Seek the Board of Trustees approval for this
application with these special conditions. KSN Inc.
recommends approval of this application subject to
inspection by KSN Inc. of the removal of the terraced slope
and re-grading of the levee landside slope to assure proper
placement and compaction of the new levee fill.

EXHIBIT B: March 26, 2021 Encroachment Application
JSor new stairway and slope re-grading.

EXHIBIT C: Plans of proposed stairway and re-grading
of landside slope along with new parking lot at levee toe.

EXHIBIT D: Site Photos of the lot.

210330 APRIL RD1608 PAGE 1 of 2 4/1/2021



b) 4269 Five Mile Drive
Mr. & Mrs. Trieu & Van Pham
Index No. 171, Lot No ---
APN 098-140-18
(209) 851-0169

Review an application for the “as-built” installed mini rose
flower beds up land side slope on either side of existing
lawn area. Seek the Board of Trustees approval for this
application with special conditions. KSN Inc. recommends
approval provided that the Applicant keeps the rose bushes
neatly trimmed for inspectability purposes.

EXHIBIT E: January 28, 2021 Encroachment
Application “as-built” installed mini rose flower beds.

EXHIBIT F: Plans of “as-built” installed mini rose
flower beds.

EXHIBIT G: Site Photos of the lot.

III. AB 360 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM
A. Review status of fallen tree at:

a) 3612 Fourteen Mile Drive
Mr.& Mrs. John & Daniela Burke
Index No. 42, Lot No 415
APN 098-490-35
John’s Cell 209.513.0275
Email: Daniela.Burke@yahoo.com

210330 APRIL RD1608 PAGE 2 of 2 4/1/2021



Exhibit A




120¢/1/v Supyde.) Apaway pue uoeIoIA_TZ0T

‘Jan3a| punoib anoqo }f-g pup |aA3] punoib u3amiaq uonplabaa [jo buinowas sasnbai bulpap qniys |33} punoib anoqo if-s pup [aA3] punoib uaamiaq uo1IpI3B3A |p S0 PID3JI 2q ISNW $351L
'sqniys pup 3313 Jo sisisuod moJabpay 3y| 203 3y3 puoAaq Aujiqisia apinosd jou pip auljaruaf ayy buoip moabpay an1Ip1abaa ay) paniasqo pup uorpadsut Auadoid jonuup paNpPuo Iy - 1Z/1/¢

1202/92/¢ uoneasap aueiq '® uyor “foauay HN0) Mesauua)| 9y0L

|

‘yamoub fo 133f 1oauyf

ST A1 10f 3pp1BGNS 0} IN3 SYIDMS 3PIM Y-E 10 |3A3] punoih anogo 3f-z 03 dn bunuwiiy annbas sqnays abJoj jonowsal a1inbas spaam asuap JaAaf punoib anogo - 03 dn uoiD3aban o fo pawiwis)
aq 3snw 52341 "PAWIWILI} U3 10U PDY PUD UMOIBIINO 21aM SQNIYS PUD S33J} - PAUIDIUIDW UISG Jou poy 3dojs ay3 uo uonIpIaban ayl paniasqo pup uoadsui Auiadosd jonuup papnpuod Iy - 1Z/I/

uonelasap

1202/92/€ uesns 7 ueSio ‘peyAely | ALQ uosjPUOQ MOH GHTY

1094 ay3
anoybno.y3 3uIDs 3y3 UIDIUIBW PUD SPIDPUDIS 1IMISIQ 3Y3 Y3IM 3UDPIOIID U] UORDIDISH3A SIY dn Wiy 03 P36 puD 230p SIY3 U0 Y2apnaN SHYD) Yaim ayods IDLID] 3n33S - TZ/0E/E

‘[2n3] puno.b anogp 3f-z Uo1IDA3J2 UD puD |aA3] punoib uaamiaq uonoiaban
Iie o paipapa aq jsnw molabpay 3 puohaq A3jjigisia apinosd jou pip aujjasuaf Buoip moiaBipay annpyabiaa pansasqo pup uopaadsul Apadoad [pnuup paanpuod Iy - TZ/T/€

1202/S2/¢ uoneladap epur] 'g 9A9S ‘Jesseq HNO) 010Gs3UARM 626€

1noybnoJy} awDps 3y} UIDIUIDW PUD SPIDPUDIS IILISIF Y3 Y3M 3IUDPIOIID U}l U0NIDIDIaBaA siy dn wisy 03 paaibio pup 330p Siy3 uo ¥I3PNaN sUY) yum axods yinus A10baio - TZ/0g /€

‘punouib anoqo - fo
3JUDJSIP D 03 JUIWISD3 I9A3] 3y U] [|1S pup 23uaf ayl puohaq saa.y fo bulwwis} puo punosb anoqo 3f-z 03 [an3] punoib ay3 woif uorpyabaa o fo bupwwyy 34nbai auyasuaf buojo
$3a4 [jows ‘olaz 3uaf ayy puodaq adojs 33n3a] ay3 Jo Ajiqisia Bupiapua ‘puohaq pup aujfaouaf Buojp yYsniq 3suap pansasqo pup uopIadsul Auadead jpnuup paynpuod Iy - 1Z/T/€

120z/5¢/€ uonelasop Aduep 3 AroSaun ‘Yuws 32d1) SIBYNEH £SLE

SUOI1B|OIA JuUBIpEND ISOMYLION

‘|oA3] punoib aAoqp 3f-z 03 [an3] punosb wo.f uoi3p3aban o fo pawuliy A)3313jdwoa aq o0} st “aIuaf|
$,49UMO3WOY 3Y3 SD S3|GNOP Ydym ‘Mmo136pay 13pup3|Q - S103A snoina.d so UoNIDJOIA JWDS paulp3u0) Apado.d paniasqo puo uondadsu Aliadosd pnuup papnpuol Iy - 1Z/Z/€

_ 120z/sez/e uoneyadap

aoepue) 13 Auoyiuy imES‘_ 341y wodaspug 950,

"SpADpUD]S 331435ip 03 dn puD paInajd uaaq soy uopniaban Buimoys sojoyd LN /M NH) 03 Iowa Aq papuodsal ajupwinisng - 1Z/05/s

‘sasodind uopdadsuy Jof appabqns j10s ay3 asodxa 03 323§ Jaull ST A1and way3 oul 1n3 sdob apim Y-z anoy
03 paJinbas 310 32u3af fo apisino pup adojs 2aA3| uo sqnYs - s103A snojaaid so uo/IpjoIA 3WDs pauiniuol Apadosd pansasqo pup uopdadsu) Aiadold [pnuup paNpuol Y - TZ/Z/€

1202/0€/€ TZ0Z/0E/€ 1Z0Z/S2/€ uoneiasap eny|y @ SN ‘ajuewelsng 3ALQ 19AlY BU0IS £09E
SUOIR|OIA JUBIPENYD ISEIYUON
UM auoyd
10/ [euOI} S 910N puold (shep £ unam | (shep £ uiyam JUa§ 9110,
R D uonajdwo) HON P . paJinbau) paJinbau) SRl adAj uoniejoip JBUMOBWIOH SS3JppYy
Suninbay SJ2UMQ JWOH uone|oip
Apaway ajeq asuodsay | a1eqg asuodsay
J3UMOSWOH | JaUMO3WOH

TZ0z Supjoes] Apaway/uoliejoin 1S9 33e||IA ujodurn




120Z/T/v

uonelasap

"M’9 “19puayaz

Supyoes | Apaway pue UONLIOIATTZOZ

aALQ osdpedIequl TEZ9

sadojs 3anaj ay} Jo A1qordadsur ajqoua o3 bujuuiyy sannbas uon

‘PDO1 UMOII 29N3] 3Y] WO.f|

03abap sadojs apisia3om pup 3pispup] 3y} buojo uoi3p3aban 3suap pansasqo pup uoiadsul Ariadoid jpnuup paynpuod 1Y - IZ/b/E

uoneydoa

epuiq 'g s3jiey) ‘uewsoq

3ALIQ] J[IN U331IN04 9/8E

"PDO1 UMOII 33A3] Y3

wouf adojs aan3f apispunj ay3 fo Aujiqordadsu; 3jqoua 03 Bujuupyy saiinbas uonpiabap 'adojs apispuoj ay3 buojD UEIDIIBAA ASUIP PaAI3SGO puD UoIAdsut Auadosd jonuup paInpuod Iry - IZ/v/€

uonejadapn

Apnf 13 19GqJ3H ‘uoiSulway

BALIQ 31N U310 Z/8E

‘sdn-mojjof uoiradsui s,403A 3soj Jo uoi30bIsaAUl uodn 1sIXa 0} PIIN0ISIP SDM UIDWSJ 03 3dU3f 3y fo 2Iup3daIID
ON "22n{d U] pauipwal [j11s 3nq 1034 15| panowaJ Jo papiwiad 12y13 3q 03 pasoddns som 1oy3 303 3343 3pPIspun] ay) buo[p 2Iuaf 3yl paniasqo pu uopadsur Aado.d [pDnuuD PaNPUoO IrY - TZ/b/€

30] §122u94

Ale 13 pjesan “pog

SALQ 3! Us31IN04 098E

{1135 Inq J03A 35D] panowal 10

panwiad 12y313

‘sdn-mojjof uotadsui s,1034 3so] fo uoDDBIISaAUL uodn ISIX2 0} PAIAOISIP SDM UIDWII 03 IU3S 241 Jo 2duDId2II0 ON *330)d Ul PAUIDWI
2an3] apispupj ay} buojp 3ouaf 3y} paniasqo pup uonIadsus Auadoid [pnuuo pa3INpuoIl Y - TZ/v /<

aq o3 pasoddns som 10y3 juiod abuiy ppos umosd

TZ0Z/0E/€

jul0d 38Uy §1 90ua4

SLIY) 13 pJesan ‘Jdwwey

2A1Q 3|IAI UIILINOY BHBE

"JD3A }SD] U dn-pamoyjof 30U SOM UOIID SIY| "PI0IBI UO
auou s1 313y so ‘Nunad Jjay3 30pdn 03 13uMoaUWOY 343 10§ Judawalnbal b pajou bupyIDL) APauIal s,103A JSD| “JSAMOF "SUOIIDIOIA OU PAAIASGO PuD uoPadsul Auadosd [pnuup paanpuol Iry - 1Z/t/c

1epdn jwiad pasN

Asieq '3 e “p1unold

AL 3|UN UI3UNO4 BTBE

*a43Yymas|a 3bD.103s pup [pAOWI s34inbal 33A3] ay3 03 asnoy ayl buyIIaUU0D 323p 3y} pup UM
ay3 usamiaq adojs 23503 3y} buofp abpiols sugaq “303 3y3 03 Ajiqisia adojs ajqoua 03 punoib ay3 3A0qD 3f-Z puo punoib 3y} UaaMIaq uo1IDIABAA JIb Jo 23.f pawwiy 3q Isnw mosabpay ‘adojs
apispuoj ay3 uo ,paioys, bulaq som suqap ‘osfy 303 2an3] i) 23S 03 A3jIqD ay3 Bunpunwy3 adojs Y3 Uo MOJIBPIY 3AIDI3BaN Y} PanIasqo pup uopdadsu Auadoud jpnuup payInpuos Y - 1Z//E

1202/92/€

S11qa( '3 uoleadapn

ejeuay By Aleq ‘jLewepy

9ALIQ 3|IA] U991IN04 QELE

SUOIIR|OIA JURIPENY 1SPMYINOS

10\ [RUOIN L
JIOM [euonippy uonduio)
Suuinbay
Apaway

321J0N puoIds
SIBUMQ 3WOH

UM
(shep £ uiyum
paJinbaa)
?jeq asuodsay
J3UMO3WOH

auoyd
(shep £ uiyum
padJinbai)
9je(Q asuodsay
J3UMO3WOH

JU3S PIMON
UOHE[OIA

adAj uonejoip

J3UMOBWOH

ssauppy

1202 Suppes] Apaway/uonejoin 1Sam ae|jIA ujodur]




1202/1/v

8uppoes | Apaway pue UCEICIA_TZ0T

"} daay 03 3nusad b ugpIqo 0} 3335 JoU PIp puD 41pdaJ 30 3AWaID PILIDIY-f{DY D P31IA|3 JIUMOIWIOY Y3 ‘2Iu3f]
3y} anowal ubyy Jay3oy “inak }soj panowai 3q 03 som oy} adojs apispuny ay3 uo aouaf pajopidopp 3y3 fo s1odai-was paydwav uo Panasqo pup uonadsuy Apadosd jpnuup pajnpuos Iy - Te/i/€

ERITEN]

Asjie4 13 sapiey) “a1uels

3Al(Q olapedlequil /pE9

"103A 150] 3dOjJs 3pISIFIDM 3Y3 UO PILLWILI} JOU SDM UOIIDIIB3IA BY| PDOI UMOLD 39A3] Y3 WOLf|
sadojs 2aA3) ay} Jo AyjIqo3dsul 3jqoua 0} buluulyy sannbal uonIaBaA *sadojs apisiaIpm pup apispupy| ay3 buojp uol1n13ban asuap paniasqo pup uonadsu) Auadod pnuup paInpuos 1y - 1Z/v/€

340\ jeUCIIPPY
Sulnnbay

aeq
uonajdwon
Apaway

10N pUoIa§
sisumQ SWoH

uanuMm
(shep £ uiyum
paJinbau)
ajeQ asuodsay
J3UMOBWOH

auoyd
(shep £ uiyum
pannbau)
21eQ asuodsay
JUMODWOH

s 30N
uonejoin

adA) uonejoip

J3UMODWOH

ssa.ppy

T20¢ Sunjoes] Apaway /uoiejoin 1saM 28ejIA ujodur]




Exhibit B




Index No. Lot No.
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF PLANS AND/OR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

1. Application to the Reclamation District 1608 for approval to ’e."'e, #)Q ;)N}A I) [} QM

scope of werk detni ded on sheet A1.1.0 o€ Hp r{ramj_ildmﬁa(

#/IH 1this alﬂro/vo\-hﬂ/l.

2. Please check exhibits accompanying application.

a. Location or vicinity map showing location of proposed work within the RD1608 area of
responsibility, to permit visitation and inspection of work. Provide a marked-up copy of the
RD1608 Boundary Map contained within the RD1608 Levee Encroachment Standards (Appendix
E-1) to convey the appropriate location information (follow directions cited in Appendix E-1).

b. |Z| A complete plan view and cross section of the proposed work, to scale, showing: dimensions;
materials of construction and/or vegetative plantings; irrigation system, location of levee crown,
toe and side slopes; relationship of the proposed work to the levee, adjacent home, RD1608
easement lines, and property lines; and any other notable feature within the lot.

c. D A cross section of the levee, berm, and stream area with dimensions and elevations of the levee
crown, levee toes, floodplain, low water levee, etc., with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey,

U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally used within the locale.

d. I:I Profiles of existing or proposed levees, fills, or other obstructions in the stream or overflow area
with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally
used within the locale.

3. Please Print or Type:

Name of Applicant Address-Zip Code Telephone Number
(lavde /’ellarm ISZO Mern Street Leducnd City, A Officf459)3¢1- "’ﬁom{ (s0)303-9499

Signature W pﬂc‘—\—' Date 3-26 =21

4. Endorsement

We, the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 at its meeting held on the day of ,
20, hereby

D APPROVE and give consent to the execution of the encroachment permit subject to the following
conditions:

D Conditions listed on the back of this form D Additional attached conditions.
D No conditions
Rev: 3-1-13
F:\03950\069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-1

751856-1



D DENY the application for the following reasons:

Date
Board of Trustees,
Reclamation District 1608
5. Name and address of owners of adjacent land parcels sharing a length of point of common boundary with

the land upon which the contents of this application apply.

Name Address Zip Code
: 6649 Emborcodere Dr. 45214
app i cornt
Conditions:
1. Comply with Reclamation District 1608 Levee Encroachment Standards.
2. Submit new application for any future encroachment within ten (10) feet of levee toe.

SEE ATTACHED ADDITIONATL CONDITIONS. IF BOX CHECKED ON FRONT PAGE

N o o B e

Rev: 3-1-13
F:\03950\069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-2
751856-1



Exhibit C




34 PM, ARCH full bleed D (24.00 x 36.00 Inches)

43

Reference Plan, 3/23/2021 3

B |
o — o C— 1
o —

o m—

APPROX. LOCATION -
NOT ON SURVEY

APPROX. LOCATION -

=

B e

reference site plan

i 1:30

A ') e ™ S
l_ A% 8 { 4
D @ U &

e

N

™

[
\

o0

i

tenant location plan notes:

1. content included on this exhibit is limited to the architectural scope
only - refer to civil engineering exhibits for additional information
specific to any site plan demolition and other improvements

2. refer to landscaping / planting plan(s) for planting area details w.o.

3. refer to electrical plans for site lighting details

4. contractor shall notify owner and/or architect directly to make known
any unforeseen site conditions immediately upon discovery - a remedy
shall be prepared by the design professional and reviewed by the
owner prior to the contractor proceeding with any solutions

5. refer to civil site exhibits for (E) and (N) water line locations w.o.

6. refer to civil site exhibits for (E) and (N) sanitary sewer locations w.o.

7. repair existing concrete if damaged - replace in like kind

8. refer to civil site exhibits for (N) hardscape design and finishes

9. refer to civil exhibits for limit of work line

10. refer to civil exhibits for RWL connection

11. while general requirements have been referenced for all accessibility
requirements pertaining to this plan, refer to civil exhibits for specific
details relative to the civil scope

12. refer to civil and electrical exhibits for all (E) and (N) parking lighting
locations

keynotes
property line - shown for reference only; refer to survey for accurate
property line location

(E) light standard locations to be reused - refer to electrical for
revised heads and lighting levels

(E) light standard to be removed - refer to electrical for additional
light standard locations and lighting levels achieved on site

(E) tennis courts to be converted to parking field - refer to civil for
specific information

(E) parking field to remain

(E) accessible stall - contractor to verify compliance with current
standards and revise as neccessary

reference site plan - existing conditions

° °
pull architecture, inc
3752 vineyard road
roseville, ca 95747
9 1 6 7 4 0 . 3 7 2 6
www.pullarchitecture.com

These dravings, designs, sketches and ideas, as well as any
and all electronic files are the sole and exclusive property of "pull
architecture”. These plans were created and developed by and
for the architect's work. Nothing contained o represented on
these documents shall be used by any person, firm or other
entity for any purpose without the prior written consent of an

and p of "pull architecture”
The work contained on these drawings and documents applies
to this project exclusively, and is not to be used for other projects
whether related, implied or future.

R date:
revisions: by ]
note:
project:

VWM&R Event Center
Site Work Phase 1

6545 Embarcadero Drive
Stockton, CA 95219

developed by:

Pellarin Enterprises
1520 Main Street
Redwood City, CA 940863
p. (650) 369-6746
www.pellarin.com

project no.:

PA2020_0018 -

date:

0323-2021

designed by:

drawn by:

checked by:

sheet:

A1.0.9




39 PM, ARCH full bleed D (24.00 x 36.00 Inches)

43

Reference Plan, 3/23/2021 3

>
o
P
\/
./
™11
)

i
-
1
2 )
Sl &

tenant location plan notes:

1. content included on this exhibit is limited to the architectural scope
only - refer to civil engineering exhibits for additional information
specific to any site plan demolition and other improvements

2. refer to landscaping / planting plan(s) for planting area details w.o.

3. refer to electrical plans for site lighting details

4. contractor shall notify owner and/or architect directly to make known
any unforeseen site conditions immediately upon discovery - a remedy
shall be prepared by the design professional and reviewed by the
owner prior to the contractor proceeding with any solutions

5. refer to civil site exhibits for (E) and (N) water line locations w.o.

6. refer to civil site exhibits for (E) and (N) sanitary sewer locations w.o.

7. repair existing concrete if damaged - replace in like kind

8

9

A Y

refer to civil site exhibits for (N) hardscape design and finishes
. refer to civil exhibits for limit of work line ° °
0. refer to civil exhibits for RWL connection PU" arChltectu re, inc.
1. while general requirements have been referenced for all accessibility 3752 vineyard

requirements pertaining to this plan, refer to civil exhibits for specific roseville, ca 9
APPROX. LOCATION - H details relative to the civil scope 9 16 . 7 4 0 . 3

NOT ON SURVEY 12. refer to civil and electrical exhibits for all (E) and (N) parking lighting www.pullarchitectu
locations

N
APPROX. LOCATION -

keynotes

property line - shown for reference only; refer to survey for accurate
property line location

™

~
9

; relocated electric gate - refer to electrical for power improvements |

shown
hatched

curb ramp - refer to E1 A0.3.0 for more information

accessible parking - refer to D2 A0.3.0 for more information

accessible parking signs - D6 A0.3.0 for more information

pole mounted accessibility signs at each entrance - refer to D8

A0.3.0 for more information These drawings, designs, sketches and ideas, as well as any
and all electronic files are the sole and exclusive property of “pull

" W nin . . o : architecture”, These plans were created and developed by and

69 X 60" minimum le\{el landing n(?t exceeding a 2% slope in any 167 816 archiscts work NOthing contaiied o fapradeiitod o

direction shall be provided at exterior doors these documents shall be used by any person, firm or other

entity for any purpose without the prior written consent of an

1 and ized of "pull archi "
The work contained on these drawings and documents applies

portable guard station set on (E) asphalt - refer to electrical for power

| B : to this project exclusively, and is not to be used for other projects
?Q” L and FOB data box information ] whether related, implied or future.

I : provide barrier free path of travel to the public right of way and each
building entrance on site

date:

revisions: by:

accessible parking aisle - refer to D2 A0.3.0 for more information and
accessible requirements

% (E) fence to be removed and replaced open wrought iron fencing -

|
extent to be determined by landlord |

(E) light standard locations to be reused - refer to electrical for

revised heads and lighting levels

\\\\\\““ (E) light standard to be removed - refer to electrical for additional

light standard locations and lighting levels achieved on site

\\—\“‘“‘“‘

. (E) tennis courts to be converted to parking field - refer to civil for
specific information

trash enclosure pad - refer to civil drawings for more information

(9

. (E) parking field to remain

(E) accessible stall - contractor to verify compliance with current
standards and revise as neccessary

|
§ (N) stair case per civil

|
| (N) trellis feature

f remove (E) tiered walls and re-grade levee to match (E) adjacent {
| condition

note:

legend:
== === path of travel

project:

VWM&R Event Center
Site Work Phase 1

6545 Embarcadero Drive
Stockton, CA 95219

developed by:

Pellarin Enterprises
M~ 1520 Main Street
Redwood City, CA 94063

p. (650) 369-6746

N~

: www.pellarin.com
m Iproject no.: ‘
a PA2020_0018
. . ldate: I
parking analysis: @ 0323-2021
wed i ,
total parking added . ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ........ 72 by designed by:
total parking provided , ... ....................... . 104 m
VYO ;4 ¢ v b & vamonn 3 § 5 Siomieies 5 & HETAR S § & S0 5 13K +/-
. w drawn by:
standard stalls provided | ... ... . ... ... ... 84 u
‘ : standard accessible stalls provided, ... ... ... ... ... 3
- . \ o0 van accessible stalls provided, ... . ... ... . ... .... . 2 : = :
0 g compact stalls provided. « . ... ... ot 15 (o] checked by:
-
S
A8 refe ren ce si te p I an percentage of compacts to total stalls | ... ... .. .. 14% m — ]
1:30 b ‘
e A1 ] 1 " 0

A B C D E F G - -




47 PM, ARCH full bleed D (24.00 x 36.00 Inches)

43

Floor Plan, 3/23/2021 3

™ "‘\g ™ Y il
{ - { =
D v D - (&

{

N N
g jﬁ '{i:jw

A5 trellis :: perspective

nts

)
@

12-9" +- 4 12-9" + 4
finished floor & finished floor &
'_‘__.__g;g@, 9-0"
~finished floor finished floor &

'ji\.)_," Z‘%.
| I ] finished floor & finished floor &

(0 0) 00

B8 trellis :: end elevation I D8 trellis :: side elevation o

[y 3

B C

O
m
"7

2

trellis plan

C
3752 vineyard road
roseville, ca 95747
9 1 6 .7 40 . 37 2 8
www.pullarchitecture.com

These drawings, designs, sketches and ideas, as well as any
and all electronic files are the sole and exclusive property of "pull
architecture”. These plans were created and developed by and
for the architect's work. Nothing contained or represented on
these documents shall be used by any person, firm or other
entity for any purpose without the prior written consent of an

and i ive of “pull a
The work contained on these drawings and documents applies
to this project exclusively, and is not to be used for other projects
whether related, implied or future.

G s date:
revisions: by:
note:
project:

VWMS&R Event Center
Site Work Phase 1

6545 Embarcadero Drive
Stockton, CA 95219

developed by:

Pellarin Enterprises
1520 Main Street
Redwood City, CA 94063
p. (650) 369-6746
www.pellarin.com

project no.:

PA2020_0018

date:

0323-2021

designed by:

drawn by:

checked by:

sheet:

A1.2.0




—12" —

METAL HANDRAIL
WITH VERTICAL RAILING
4" MAX. SPACING

PROPOSED SIDEWALK
(ELEV. = 15.12") 2 ‘

CORE DRILL AND EPOXY
POST. MIN. 7" EMBED.

PROPOSED
CONCRETE

STAIRS

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF
FOOTING

NOTES: WOOD POSTS
1. HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACES WITH A CIRCULAR CROSS EXISTING
SECTION SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF 1 1/4” GRADE
MINIMUM AND 2" MAXIMUM

PROPOSED — —/‘\ 7. >

EXISTING WALL

2. CLEARANCE BETWEEN HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACES AND T0 BE REMOVED

ADJACENT SURFACES SHALL BE 1 1/2" MINIMUM.

3. WEATHER—EXPOSED EXTERIOR STAIRS AND THEIR
APPROACHES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED SUCH THAT WATER
WILL NOT ACCUMULATE ON THEIR SURFACES; CBC 11B—504.7

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT NO PORTION OF
HANDRAIL EXTENDS IN LOADING ZONE.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY RAILING COLOR WITH OWNER.

PROPOSED

~. WOOD POSTS

EXISTING WALL
TO BE REMOVED

/!

EXISTING WALL
TO BE REMOVED

f_
i
I
1

PROPOSED
WOOD POSTS

STAIRS WITH HANDRAILS

TO BE REMOVED

NOT TO SCALE

METAL HANDRAIL
WITH VERTICAL RAILING
4" MAX. SPACING

METAL HANDRAIL

WITH VERTICAL RAILING
4" MAX. SPACING

152

PROPOSED

WOOD POSTS

— 23" —

-

12.72'

PROPOSED

|
WOOD STAIRS
PROPOSED
CONCRETE
LANDING

MATCH EXISTING SIDEWALK
(ELEV. = 2.4°)

VILLAGE WEST
MARINA

DATE

BY

CITY APPROVED

ENG
INT.

DESCRIPTION

DATE

A
A
YA\
A
A
o

No.69382
June 30, 2022

RSC ENGINEERING

Roseville, CA 95661
Ph:916.788.2884 Fax: 916.788.4408

PROJECT NO: 140-003

‘ MATCH
/¢/ T

" N\140003_XBASE.dwg

\140003_XTOPO.dwg
\140003_XGRADE.dwg

LAST MODIFIED: Mar. 24, 21 — 12:53
PLOT DATE: Mar 24, 2021 — 12:54:53 PM

User: RO~ T e

15.12
SIDEWALK

= ) \

PROPOSED
STAIRS

AU 4 CerTT | —

METAL

/ RAILING

WOOD

STAIRS —_\

WOOD __/ L WOOD

POSTS . POSTS

SECTION A

NOT TO SCALE

DRAWN BY: RSC Eng

CHECKED BY: RSC Eng

DESIGNED BY: RSC Eng

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR
VILLAGE WEST MARINA
6649 EMBARCADERO DR.
STOCKTON, CA 95219

SHEET TITLE

GRADING
SECTIONS

SHEET NO.

GR3
7 oF 7

IDATE: MARCH 23, 2021




Exhibit D




<
=
14
<
=
-
(2]
LU
=
L
Q
<
-
=
>




Exhibit E




Index No. / 7/ Lot No.
APN O78 4 /8
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF PLANS AND/OR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

1. Application to the Reclamation District 1608 for approval to

Pt f y .
//{;Z?Mf'f‘mf n;;}lf maei- Foscs . — f/-/:nuu— bed
{ ] ‘

2. Please check exhibits accompanying application.

a. D Location or vicinity map showing location of proposed work within the RD1608 area of
responsibility, to permit visitation and inspection of work. Provide a marked-up copy of the
RD1608 Boundary Map contained within the RD1608 Levee Encroachment Standards (Appendix
E-1) to convey the appropriate location information (follow directions cited in Appendix E-1).

b. @ A complete plan view and cross section of the proposed work, to scale, showing: dimensions;
materials of construction and/or vegetative plantings; irrigation system; location of levee crown,
toe and side slopes; relationship of the proposed work to the levee, adjacent home, RD1608
easement lines, and property lines; and any other notable feature within the lot.

Cs |:| A cross section of the levee, berm, and stream area with dimensions and elevations of the levee
crown, levee toes, floodplain, low water levee, etc., with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey,
U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally used within the locale.

d. ,:l Profiles of existing or proposed levees, fills, or other obstructions in the stream or overflow area
with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally
used within the locale.

3l Please Print or Type:

Name of Applicant Address-Zip Code Telephone Number

TRI~U PrHAM (}E-Q{raf? g"lu_r‘}e Dr. Office Home £ 0.9 £$71CO) 63’

Signature 1 Date I/Z.ﬁ / 202 ’
= S
s -

4. Endorsement

We, the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 at its meeting held on the day of ,

20, hereby

D APPROVE and give consent to the execution of the encroachment permit subject to the following
conditions:

Ij Conditions listed on the back of this form |:| Additional attached conditions.
l:l No conditions
Rev: 3-1-13
F:\03950\069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-1

751856-1



I:' DENY the application for the following reasons:

Date
Board of Trustees,
Reclamation District 1608
5. Name and address of owners of adjacent land parcels sharing a length of point of common boundary with

the land upon which the contents of this application apply.

Name Address Zip Code
Conditions:
1. Comply with Reclamation District 1608 Levee Encroachment Standards.
2, Submit new application for any future encroachment within ten (10) feet of levee toe.
SEE ATTACHED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS. IF BOX CHECKED ON FRONT PAGE
3.
4.
5.
6.
7
Rev: 3-1-13
F:\039500069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-2

751856-1



Exhibit F




S

?‘QH

N

4
L
P

i

‘JC)M“Q\}'/

I §750) (oww T PTR P

———— e

wHIt Ofﬂ
VIESE vo vousms K ZFIW 30 §9¥7

g

I A¥
,

|

A~
-l‘

-\
3

|
E
I

{




Exhibit G




N




4
a !‘
."""—u....

i

..Wﬂ"“r‘ &} i,lkj' |-
" I. . ,I"
I\ i
L
Wi







s

m— o w m———ry ;
ah_ﬂm_nannmnun 5@ansAs

- o 2 bﬁ..wsu b4 .&N—-‘_



ITEM 3



ITEM 8



SHORT TERM GOALS
2020

1. Sediment Removal Project.
2. Participate in stakeholder groups. Status: Ongoing.
3. Work on slumping areas. In progress.

4. Monitor SUAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified
levees.

5. Vegetation encroachments
6. Annual Levee Inspection.

7. Repair/Maintenance of Gates on Crown of Southwest Levee

LONG TERM GOALS

CVFP Plan

Lower San Joaquin River Flood Risk Reduction Project
Renewal of District Assessment

Raising Elevation of South West Levee.

hoOn-

1248137-1



ITEM 9



RD 1608: MASTER CALENDAR
JANUARY

e Update Levee Property DVD

FEBRUARY

® Annual Review of Trustee Compensation
¢ Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date

MARCH

® Yearly Employee Evaluations
e Spring Newsletter

APRIL

e April 1: Form 700s due
e Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements
¢ Notify School District of Vegetation Control

e Draft Budget
e Tour of Levee System
¢ Annual CEQA Exemption

® June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will
be adopted) (Government Code §7910).

e Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year

® Adopt the Final Budget

JULY
e Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.
AUGUST

e August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: FY 2025).

¢ Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties

® In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

¢ Submit End of the Year Financial Report.

1248130-1



SEPTEMBER

In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).
In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

OCTOBER

Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election.)

Fall Newsletter.

Update District Information Sheet.

Review District Emergency Supplies

Emergency Plan Review in 2019 (every three years thereafter)

NOVEMBER

Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.

DECEMBER

Review Emergency Plan.

New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends

Dan MacDonnell 2017 First Friday of Dec 2021
Brett Tholborn 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023
Michael Panzer 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023

Assessment Expires 6/30/2025
Emergency Operation Plan Review — June 2022
Reclamation District Meetings
¢ First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

at the offices of:

Neumiller & Beardslee

3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100

Stockton, California 95219

1248130-1




ITEM 11



Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - April 7, 2021 Board Meeting

NAME Date INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL S WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND

Michael Panzer (4/7/2021 Regular Mtg) 4/7/2021 Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6471

Brett Tholborn (4/7/2021 Regular Mtg) 4/7/2021 Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6472

Dan MacDonnell (4/7/2021 Regular Mtg) 4/7/2021 Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6473

Elvia Trujillo (march 2021) 4/7/2021 Secretary Fee] $1,076.81
$1,076.81 6474

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 3/2/2021 0950847867-5 $11.14

PG&E (Stone River) 3/23/2021 2999432760-8 $10.16
$21.30 6475

Neumiller & Beardslee 3/16/2021 315738 $1,630.83
$1,630.83 6476

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 3/19/2021 29954 $744.60

3/19/2021 29955 $2,661.75

3/19/2021 29956 $87.50

3/19/2021 29957 $616.25

3/19/2021 29958| $9,048.75

3/19/2021 29959 $210.00

3/19/2021 29960 $127.50
$13,496.35 6477

The Record 2/13/2021 223912 $108.48
(Publication of Public Hearlng 2/6/21 & 2/13/21) $108.48 6478

Paul E. Vaz Trucking 2/11/2021 73324 $382.24

2/11/2021 73325 $283.80
$666.04 6479

1203274-1




Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - April 7, 2021 Board Meeting

Reclamation District 1608 4/7/2021 $30,000.00
(Transfer to Checking Account) $30,000.00 6480
Bank of Stockton Visa 2/25/2021 1/28/21-2/24/21| $3,774.46 online
3/14/2021 1/28/21-2/24/21] $2,700.99 online
$6,475.45
State of California Payroll Taxes Mar-21 March Payroll]  $1,034.11 $1,034.11 online
Federal Government Payroll Taxes Mar-21 March Payroll]  $3,900.17 $3,900.17 online
Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) 4/1/2021 3/1/21-3/3121)  $5,019.24 $5,019.24 Direct Deposit
Andy Montoya (Payroll) 3/16/2021 3/1/21 - 3/15/21 $758.38 $758.38 Direct Deposit
David Mazzara (Payroll) 3/16/2021 3/1/21-3/15/21]  $1,287.31 $1,287.31 Direct Deposit
4/1/2021 3/16/21-3/31/21]  $1,220.94 $1,220.94 Direct Deposit
Elton Arias (Payroll) 3/16/2021 3/1/21-3/15/21 $825.45 $825.45 Direct Deposit
4/1/2021 3/16/21 - 3/31/21 $684.55 $684.55 Direct Deposit
California State Disbursement Unit 3/16/2021 Garnishment $251.87 $251.87 1466
(E. Arlas Garnishment for 3/1/21 - 3/15/21 Pay Period)
California State Disbursement Unit 4/1/2021 Garnishment $251.87 $251.87 1467
(€. Arias Garnishment for 3/16/21 - 3/31/21 Pay Period)
Jeremy Lovitt {Payroll) 3/16/2021 3/1/21-3/16/21] $1,183.12 $1,183.12 Direct Deposit
4/1/2021 3/16/21-3/31/21] $1,214.88 $1,214.88 Direct Deposit
WARRANT TOTAL: $54,252.53
CHECKING TOTAL: $17,631.89
TOTAL BILLS PAID $71,884.42

1203274-1




